CITY OF PORT LAVACA

PORT COMMISSION MEETING: JANUARY 20™ 2026

DATE: 01/15/2026

TO: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

FROM: KATERYNA THOMAS, GRANTS & CIP COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: REVIEW BID TABULATION AND RECOMMEND A CONSTRUCTION AWARD TO THE

CITY COUNCIL FOR THE RESTORE-BUCKET 1 MITIGATION-CITY OF PORT LAVACA
SHORELINE CLEAN-UP PROJECT, CONTRACT NO. 582-23-42179

Background:

The City of Port Lavaca received a grant from the U.S. Treasury, administered through the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Restore Grant, to remove, transport, and properly dispose of
derelict vessel remnants at two locations within Lavaca Bay in Port Lavaca.

Site A ( Base Bid A) includes three (3) derelict vessels (Vessels #989, #990, and #992), consisting of steel
barge remnants located on submerged lands near the shoreline, as shown on the attached site plan.

Site B ( Additive Alternative) includes one (1) derelict vessel, consisting of steel barge remnants located on
submerged lands near the shoreline, as shown on the attached site plan.

The City received two (2) bids from responsive bidders for the Restore Bucket 1 Mitigation — Shoreline
Cleanup project: Taylor Marine Construction, Inc. and Derrick Construction Co., Inc.

Requested Action:

The Port Commission to review the bid tabulation for the Restore Bucket 1 Mitigation — Shoreline Cleanup
project and recommend a construction award to the City Council.

Attachments:

Bid Tabulation
Project Site
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